MINUTES

LEGISLATIVE FUNCTIONS COMMITTEE JANUARY 31, 1977

Members Present: Chairman Glover

> Mrs. Brookman Mr. Bremner Mr. Coulter Mr. Murphy Mrs. Wagner

Members Absent: Mr. Bennett

Assemblyman Jacobsen, District 39 Guests Present:

Mr. George E. Brookman

Mrs. Randell, Randell Studios

Chairman Glover called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Mrs. Wagner made the correction to the minutes of January 19 that she was present. Mrs. Brookman made the motion that the minutes of January 19, as corrected, and of January 24 be approved, seconded by Mr. Bremner and carried unanimously by the committee.

Chairman Glover stated that Mrs. Brookman would like a committee introduction of a proposed constitutional amendment to allow an increase in the payment to legislators for certain expenses which includes stamps and stationery in the amount of \$60 up to \$500. He added that this has not been changed since 1864. Mrs. Brookman stated that the \$500 top figure was used because by the time this becomes law stamps will probably be twenty-two cents each. committee felt that even with bulk mail this figure was not unreasonable and approved the scheduling of the amendment.

Assembly Resolution #5: Amends Assembly Resolution No. 33 of the 58th Session of the legislature to designate certain members of the Assembly as regular members of the legislative commission in the Legislative Counsel Bureau as follows: Delete Keith Ashworth, insert Eileen B. Brookman; delete Virgil M. Getto, add Robert L. Weise; delete first and second alternates. Mr. Jacobsen stated that it is necessary to upgrade this because before long they will be meeting once a week concerning the Counsel Bureau budget. Mrs. Brookman added that it is a necessary house cleaning resolution. Mr. Bremner moved to adopt this resolution, seconded by Mrs. Wagner and unanimously carried by the committee.

After discussion the committee decided to cancel the meeting of Wednesday, February 2, because of the ERA hearing scheduled for that same time.



Chairman Glover stated that he was going to speak to Senator Echols, Chairman of the Senate Legislative Functions Committee, concerning the possibility of having joint hearings pertaining to some of the legislation coming to the committees.

Mrs. Brookman suggested that the committee hold off discussion of the bill for annual sessions until they see what comes from the Senate side.

Mr. Bremner asked if it would be possible to have a blind services center that sells coffee and juice on the Assembly side as there is on the Senate side. Mrs. Brookman said that they normally only have one for each building.

Chairman Glover said that Mrs. Randell from Randell Studios was here to answer questions about having colored photographs rather than oil tints for legislators pictures. Mrs. Randell showed photographs in natural color that were five years old and faded. After discussion concerning black and white versus colored photographs or oil tints, the committee decided to have a short meeting at Mr. Glover's desk after Mrs. Randell submits a breakdown of costs for each process. The suggestion was also made that each person have the opportunity of checking the pictures after tinting as well as the original proofs.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Patricia Hatch, Assembly Attache

59th NEVADA LEGISLATURE

LEGISLATIVE FUNCTIONS COMMITTEE LEGISLATION ACTION

ATE Janua	ary 31. 19	77_								
SUBJECT _	AR # 5:	Amends	ends Assembly Resolution No. 33 of the 58th session							
		to designate certain members of the assembly as regular members of the legislative counsel bureau.								
MOTION:		ot this								
Do Pass	X Am				tely Post	pone	1	Reconsi	der	
'	Mr. Bre				Seconded					
AMENDMENT:										
										
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
Marrad Dr					Cocondod	D				
Moved By					Seconded	ъй —		<u> </u>		
AMENDMENT:										
								<u></u>		
Moved BY					Seconded	Ву			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	MOTION				AMEND			AMEND		
VOTE:	<u>Ye</u>	s	<u>No</u>		Yes	No		Yes	No	
BROOKMAN										
BENNETT BREMNER		_ -		•			-			
COULTER		_ -					-	 .		
MURPHY WAGNER										
GLOVER		- \(\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \					-			
TALLY:	CARRIED	UNANIM								
ORIGINA	L MOTION:	Pass	sed	X	Defeated	·	_ Witho	drawn _		
AMENDED	& PASSED				AMENDED	& DEFE	ATED _			
AMENDED	& PASSED				AMENDED	& DEFE	ATED			
- 										